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Chester, NY 10918
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Fax: (845) 469-7954
police@@thetownofchester.org

Chief Daniel J. Doellinger, NA

TO: Supervisor Brandon Holdridge
FROM: Chief Daniel Doellinger \ “o~
DATE: October 8, 2025 |
RE: Monthly Report for Animal Control for September 2025 | {'

During the month of September 2025, the Town of Chester Police Department responded to 18 animal
complaints and investigated no motor vehicle crashes involving a deer. A breakdown of the complaints -
for the month is inciuded below:

9 of the calls for service were for sick or injured raccoons

4 of the calls for service were for loose, lost or found dogs

1 of the calls for service was for an injured or deceased deer
1 of the calls for service was for a shake near a driveway

1 of the calls for service was for a barking dog

1 of the calls for service was for a welfare check on a dog

1 of the calls for service was for a bear sighting

Warwick Valley Humane Society

The monthly report for September from the Warwick Valley Humane Society has not been received yet.



